From: Rebecca Andrew

Sent: 30 November 2007 16:12

To: Donald McGougan

Subject: FW: Final Business Case Council Report draft 30 Nov (compressed report)
Attachments: Final Business Case Council Report draft 30 Nov (compressed report).doc
Donald,

Please see attached report from Duncan which Andrew is reviewing over the weekend.
Rebecca

Rebecca Andrew | Principal Finance Manager | Financial Services | The City of Edinburgh Council | Waverley Court,
Level 2:5, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG | T4l 1cbecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk |
www.edinburgh.gov.uk

From: Duncan Fraser

Sent: 30 November 2007 15:40

To: Rebecca Andrew

Cc: Colin MacKenzie

Subject: Final Business Case Council Report draft 30 Nov (compressed report)

| have compressed the report as requested by Andrew to show what can be done, however | still have concerns

about the completeness of information that informs the members decisions. | will discuss this with Andrew tonight and
would appreciate your comments and Colin's when he gets back.
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